From: Noeleen Keavey

To: Noeleen Keavey
Subject: FW: Notification from EPA in relation to W0304-01 Packaging Laundry Limited EPA043294
Date: 11 March 2020 08:54:12

From: Siobhan O'Brien <SOBrien@wicklowcoco.ie>

Sent: 10 March 2020 15:58

To: Wexford Receptionist <REC_WEX@epa.ie>

Subject: RE: Notification from EPA in relation to W0304-01 Packaging Laundry Limited
EPA043294

Dear Sir/Madam,

With reference to the above which has just been brought to my attention, | wish to apologise for
not replying. It was an oversight on our part.

In respect of the above, the Planning Authority wish to respon%g?follows,
N

S
1. Permission was granted for industrial developm@?\:@ﬁ Boghall Road, Bray, Co. Wicklow by

O

Bray District Council under 1470/CC3. 047:@8\0
2. None —granted in 1978 prior to the impl@ﬁ%ﬁation of EIA legislation
3. None '\\Oooé
e
O

)
Apologies again for the oversight. If yé(S\oéé\quire anything further please do not hesitate to
S

contact me. K
&
N
o
Regards, %

Siobhan O’Brien,
Administrative Officer,
Planning, Development & Environment.

From: noreply Reply [mailto:noreply@epa.ie]
Sent: 25 July 2019 16:52

To: Planning - Planning and Development Secretariat
Subject: Notification from EPA in relation to W0304-01 Packaging Laundry Limited EPA043294

Dear Sir/Madam,
Please review the attached notification.
EPA Correspondence Ref# LACT00003202 EIS/EIAR - Request for Info/Observations.

Please note that there is no requirement for you to acknowledge receipt of this e-mail.
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Yours faithfully,
Environmental Protection Programme
Office of Environmental Sustainability

Tel: 053-9160600

The contents of this e-mail (including attachments) are private and confidential and may also be
subject to legal privilege. It is intended only for the use of the addressee. If you are not the
addressee, or the person responsible for delivering it to the addressee, you may not copy or
deliver this e-mail or any attachments to anyone else or make any use of its contents; you should
not read any part of this e-mail or any attachments. Unauthorised disclosure or communication
or other use of the contents of this e-mail or any part thereof may be prohibited by law and may
constitute a criminal offence.
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message is intended only for the use of the person(s) (\\"the intended recipient(s)\\") to whom it
is addressed. It may contain information which is privileged and confidential within the meaning
of applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender as soon as
possible. The views expressed in this communication may not necessarily be the views held by
Wicklow Local Authorities. Any attachments have been checked g?/.a virus scanner and appear to
be clean. Please ensure that you also scan all messages, as Wigd;%w Local Authorities do not

N
accept any liability for contamination or damage to yOLJ\rAs%g ms.

*******************************************e@s@\****************************** Is

d'Usdid an duine/na ndaoine chuig a bhfuil siseo\k@aO s sin amhain ata an teachtaireacht seo.
D'fhéadfadh go bhfuil faisnéis faoi phribhléid,\@,é%\a@run de réir bhri an dli is infheidhme inti. Ma
fuair td an riomhphost seo de bharr earréigé”,\@éﬁ\gh i dteagmhail leis an seoltdir chomh luath agus
is féidir, le do thoil. Ni ga gurb ionann ngﬁé\g\ﬁ\?cal’ a léiritear sa riomhphost seo agus dearcai
Combhairle Contae Chill Mhantdin. Ta q\q,@%ata’in seicedilte ag scanoir viris agus dealraionn sé go
bhfuil siad glan. Bi cinnte go ndéanfaidh tusa scanail ar gach teachtaireacht chomh maith, le do
thoil, mar ni ghlacann an Chomf@?e dliteanas ar bith i leith éilliu nd damaiste do do chuid cdras.
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